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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 12:12

To: J Brink (Contractor)

Subject: Basic Assessment - Rockdale Erf 1051, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Erf 1051 Rockdale.pdf

Dear Sir 

 

RE: THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NEIGHBOURHOOD SHOPPING CENTRE ON ERF 1051 (ZONED 

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE), ROCKDALE, MIDDELBURG (REF: 1/3/1/16/1N-218) 
 

The applicant (Chestar Supplies (Pty) Ltd.) intends to develop a neighbourhood shopping centre on Erf 

1051, Rockdale, Middelburg. The proposed site is ±2ha in extent and located in the residential area of 

Rockdale, adjacent to the N11 national road (Hendrina Road).  

 

AdiEnvironmental cc. has been appointed as independent environmental consultant to compile the 

necessary Basic Assessment Report as required in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment 

Regulations, 2014 (as amended). Part of the process is to inform interested and affected 

parties/stakeholders/government departments of the proposed development and to obtain any issues of 

concern.  
 
Having been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), please find attached a Background 

Information Document and comment sheet with regards to the proposed project. 

 

A copy of this documentation is also available on our website- www.adienvironmental.co.za. Once you 

have entered the website, please go to: 

o Document Downloads/Shopping Centre on Erf 1051 Rockdale, Middelburg (Ref: 1/3/1/16/1N-

218).  

o Or follow this link: adienvironmental.co.za/documents-adienvironmental.php 

 

It would be appreciated if you could indicate whether you have any comments w.r.t. the 

proposed project. Comments/issues of concern are to reach us by 2 March 2020. 

 

If you have any queries, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

 

Regards 

Riana J. van Rensburg 
 

AdiEnvironmental cc 

Tel/fax: 013-697 5021 

P.O. Box 647 

Witbank 

1035 

 

 

Think before you print. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
Disclaimer: 
This e-mail and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual/s named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. You are requested to notify the sender immediately and delete this entire communication. E-
mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses. The sender does not accept any liability or responsibility for any interception, 
corruption, destruction, loss, late arrival or incompleteness of or tampering or interference with any of the information contained in this e-mail or for its incorrect 
delivery or non-delivery for whatsoever reason or for its effect on any electronic device of the recipient. If verification of this e-mail or any attachment is required, 
please request a hard-copy version.  
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 11:44

To: Morne Dazel

Subject: Basic Assessment - Rockdale Erf 1051, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Erf 1051 Rockdale.pdf

Good day Morne 

 

RE: THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NEIGHBOURHOOD SHOPPING CENTRE ON ERF 1051 (ZONED 

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE), ROCKDALE, MIDDELBURG (REF: 1/3/1/16/1N-218) 
 

Our telephonic discussion this morning (26 February 2020) with regards to the proposed development 

on Erf 1051, Rockdale, has reference.  

 

Chestar Supplies (Pty) Ltd. intends to develop a neighbourhood shopping centre on Erf 1051, 

Rockdale, Middelburg. The proposed site is ±2ha in extent and located in the residential area of 

Rockdale, adjacent to the N11 national road (Hendrina Road) (see Figure 1 in attached Background 

Information Document).  

 

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
 
Please find attached a Background Information Document and comment sheet with regards to the 

proposed project. A copy of this documentation is also available on our website-

www.adienvironmental.co.za. Once you have entered the website, please go to: 

o Document Downloads/Shopping Centre on Erf 1051 Rockdale, Middelburg (Ref: 1/3/1/16/1N-

218).  

o Or follow this link: adienvironmental.co.za/documents-adienvironmental.php 

 

Please note that an estimated time schedule for the EIA process is provided on Page 6 of the 

Background Information Document. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 14:48

To: Bota, Victoria-SANRAL; Davis, Carla-TRAC; Desmond (Rockdale Industrial); Izak van 

der Linde (SANRAL); Klaus Schmid; Nkosi, R-TRAC; Stead, Miles; W Janse van 

Rensburg (TRAC)

Cc: adie@adienvironmental.co.za

Subject: Basic Assessment - Rockdale Erf 1051, Middelburg

Attachments: Background Information Document - Erf 1051 Rockdale.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

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

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 02 March 2020 16:17

To: 'riana@adienvironmental.co.za'

Subject: Erf 1051 Rockdale

Attachments: SKM_28720030215351.pdf

Good day 

Please find attached SANRAL’s comments.  For any follow up or new applications, please use nrstat@nra.co.za email 

address. 

 

Kind regards 

Ria 
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Riana J. van Rensburg

From: Riana J. van Rensburg <riana@adienvironmental.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 10:55

To: Stand 434; Stand 138 Valencia

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

 


